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Stacia Lay

From: Katy Albritton [kalbritton@invictalaw.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:58 PM

To: Stacia Lay

Cc: Heather Morado

Subject: Soaring Helmet Corporation v Nanal, Inc.

Attachments: 8-16-10 Ltr to S Lay re Discovery Responses.pdf
Ms. Lay:

Please see attached correspondence from Ms. Morado. Thank you.

Katy M. Albritton, Legal Assistant | Invicta Law Group, PLLC
Counsel for creative companies

1000 Second Avenue, Suite 3310
Seattle, WA 98104-1019

Tel: (206) 903-6364

Fax: (206) 903-6365

Email: kalbritton@invictalaw.com
Web site: www.invictalaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person or entity named in the addressee or copy
field. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure by the
attorney-client privilege, work product doctrine or some other applicable privilege and/or protection. Any
dissemination or copying of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended addressees is strictly
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
an intended recipient, please notify us immediately by telephone at 206-903-6364, and permanently destroy this

message and any copies you may have. Thank you.

Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.

U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice: In accordance with applicable professional regulations, please understand
that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any written advice contained in, forwarded with, or attached to this e-mail
is not intended or written by Invicta Law Group, PLLC to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the

purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.

1/5/2011
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August 16, 2010

Heather M. Morado
Email: hmoradof@inviclalaw.com

VIA EMAIL sl@hllaw.com
and FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Stacia N. Lay
HENDRICKS & LEWIS, PLLC
901 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4100
Seattle, WA 98164

Re:  Soaring Helmet Corporation v. Nanal, Inc.
Cause No. C09-0749 JLR

Dear Stacia:

T am writing in response to your letter of August 11, 2010 regarding the status of
discovery in the above-referenced matter. We have also reviewed Nanal’s responses to
Plaintiff’s discovery requests, and we request that the following issues be discussed during
the discovery conference on Wednesday:

1. Defendant’s responses to plaintiff’s first set of requests for production:

a) There are numerous requests for production that Nanal has stated that it “will
produce existing, non-privileged responsive documents in its possession,
custody or control, if any,” however, Nanal still has not provided any
responsive documents. Specifically, please advise as to whether Nanal will
produce documents responsive to plaintiff’s requests for production
numbers 1, 2,9, 13, 14, 18, 19, 23, 24, 26, 27, and 28.

b) There are requests for production that Nanal has stated that it “will produce
existing, non-privileged and confidential responsive documents...upon entry
of a confidentiality order by the Court.” Since the parties have stipulated to
entry of a protective order in this case, please advise as to whether Nanal
will produce documents responsive to plaintiff’s requests for production
numbers 6, 7, 8, 11, and 15.
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c) In response to request for production number 3, Nanal has stated that it will
produce a photograph of the motorcycle jacket that was marketed and sold
using the mark “VEGA,” and that Nanal will provide a sample of the
motorcycle jacket upon payment of the retail price for the motorcycle jacket.
Please advise as to when Nanal will produce the photograph and how to
arrange for production of a sample of the motorcycle jacket.

d) In response to requests for production numbers 16 and 17, Nanal has made
objections, but it has not stated whether or not it will produce documents
responsive to these requests for production. If Nanal disagrees with the scope
of the requested production, it cannot simply withhold materials. See
Washington State Physicians Ins. Exch. V. Fisons Corp., 122 Wn.2d 299, 858
P.2d 1054 (1993). Please advise as to whether Nanal will produce documents
responsive to these requests for production.

Defendant’s responses to plaintiff’s first set of interrogatories:

a) In response to interrogatory number 3, Nanal has objected on the basis that it
has not “used” plaintiff’s VEGA mark, except in connection with the Google
AdWords keyword suggestion tool. However, this interrogatory clearly seeks
information related to why Nanal chose to use plaintiff’s VEGA mark in
connection with motorcycle jackets, as alleged in the complaint. By
incorporating plaintiff’'s VEGA mark in its entirety in connection with the
marketing and sale of Nanal’s “Extreme XElement Vega” motorcycle jackets,
Nanal has clearly “used” plaintiff’'s VEGA mark under any reasonable
interpretation of this interrogatory request. Accordingly, Nanal’s answer to
this interrogatory is incomplete. Please advise as to when Nanal will
supplement its response to this interrogatory.

b) In response to interrogatory numbers 5, 12, and 14, Nanal has stated that it
will provide responses “upon entry of a confidentiality order by the Court.”
Since the parties have stipulated to entry of a protective order in this case,
please advise as to when Nanal will provide responses to these interrogatories.

) Interrogatory numbers 8 - 11 request information regarding the use of the
keywords from “each internet search engine from which the Keywords were
purchased,” and these interrogatories are not limited to the Google search
engine. However, Nanal has only provided responses with regard to the
Google search engine. The information sought is relevant, since plaintiff has
alleged in its complaint that Nanal has purchased the keywords from other
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internet search engines. Accordingly, Nanal’s answers to these interrogatories
are incomplete. Please advise as to when Nanal will supplement its responses
to these interrogatories.

I ook forward to speaking with you Wednesday.

Very truly yours,

INVICTA LAW GROUFR, PLLC

e b Hreans™

Heather M. Morado

HMM:kma
ce: Jeanne DeMund
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